UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSIC OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUD

In the Matter of

BENCO DENTAL SUPPLY CO., a corporation,

Docket No. 9379

PUBLIC

ORIGINAL

E

01 28 2019

593385

ECRETARY

HENRY SCHEIN, INC., a corporation, and

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC., a corporation,

Respondents.

COMPLAINT COUNSEL'S UNOPPOSED MOTION TO EXTEND THE DEADLINE TO RESPOND TO PATTERSON'S MOTION TO DISMISS THE CASE AGAINST PATTERSON IN ITS ENTIRETY

Pursuant to Federal Trade Commission Rules of Practice for Adjudicative Proceedings ("Rule") 3.22 and 4.3(b), 16 C.F.R. §§ 3.22, 4.3(b), Complaint Counsel moves to extend the deadline for filing its Response to Respondent Patterson's Motion to Dismiss The Case Against Patterson in its Entirety to February 6, 2019. Complaint Counsel requests this extension in light of the recent government shutdown, during which this case was stayed and Complaint Counsel was precluded by law from working on its Response. Respondent Patterson does not oppose the requested relief.

Patterson filed its Motion on December 20, 2018, which, under the Rules, made Complaint Counsel's response due on January 2, 2019. On December 27, 2018, the Court granted Complaint Counsel's Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time for its Response, making the due date January 9, 2019. On December 28, 2018, the Commission directed this proceeding to be fully stayed during the federal government shutdown that commenced on

December 28, 2018.¹ As of the date of the stay and commencement of the shutdown, Complaint Counsel had twelve (12) calendar days remaining to respond to Patterson's Motion. During the shutdown, Complaint Counsel was prohibited by law from working on its Response, or anything related to this matter, and faced potential monetary and criminal penalty for violating this rule. 31 U.S.C. §§ 1342, 1350.

In light of the Commission's stay, the duration of the federal government shutdown, and 31 U.S.C. §§ 1342 and 1350, Complaint Counsel requests that the deadline for its Response be extended to February 6, 2019, twelve (12) calendar days after the federal government re-opened. This extension would allow Complaint Counsel the same amount of time it would otherwise have had to respond to Patterson's motion, and would result in no prejudice to Patterson. Patterson does not oppose this extension.

For the reasons stated above, Complaint Counsel respectfully requests that the Court extend the deadline to file the Response to February 6, 2019.

Dated: January 28, 2019

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Thomas J. Dillickrath

Thomas J. Dillickrath Lin W. Kahn *Attorneys*

Federal Trade Commission Western Region – San Francisco 901 Market Street, Suite 570 San Francisco, CA 94103 415-848-5115 tdillickrath@ftc.gov lkahn@ftc.gov

Counsel Supporting the Complaint

¹ Per the Commission's order, this proceeding was "fully stayed for the duration of the shutdown and for an additional five business days thereafter." The Commission further ordered that "[t]he Administrative Law Judge shall have discretion to adjust any applicable deadlines as warranted." Order Regarding Scheduling, December 28, 2018.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION OFFICE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE

In the Matter of

BENCO DENTAL SUPPLY CO., a corporation,

HENRY SCHEIN, INC., a corporation, and

PATTERSON COMPANIES, INC., a corporation,

Respondents.

Docket No. 9379

[PROPOSED] ORDER GRANTING COMPLAINT COUNSEL'S UNOPPOSED MOTION TO EXTEND THE DEADLINE TO RESPOND TO PATTERSON'S MOTION TO DISMISS THE CASE AGAINST PATTERSON IN ITS ENTIRETY

Complaint Counsel filed an Unopposed Motion to Extend the Deadline to Respond to

Patterson's Motion to Dismiss the Case Against Patterson in its Entirety on January 28, 2019.

Complaint Counsel seeks to extend the deadline for responding to Patterson's Motion to

February 6, 2019, which is twelve (12) calendar days after the federal government re-opened.

Patterson filed its Motion on December 20, 2018, which, under the Rules, made

Complaint Counsel's response due on January 2, 2019. On December 27, 2018, the Court

granted Complaint Counsel's Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time for its response, making

the due date January 9, 2019. On December 28, 2018, the Commission directed this proceeding

to be fully stayed during the federal government shutdown that commenced on December 28,

2018.¹ As of the date of the stay and commencement of the shutdown, Complaint Counsel had twelve (12) calendar days remaining to respond to Patterson's Motion. During the shutdown, Complaint Counsel was prohibited by law from working on its Response, or anything related to this matter, and faced potential monetary and criminal penalty for violating this rule. 31 U.S.C. §§ 1342, 1350.

In light of the Commission's stay, the duration of the federal government shutdown, and 31 U.S.C. §§ 1342 and 1350, Complaint Counsel requests that the deadline for its Response be extended to February 6, 2019, twelve (12) calendar days after the federal government re-opened. This extension would allow Complaint Counsel the same amount of time it would otherwise have had to respond to Patterson's motion, and would result in no prejudice to Patterson. Patterson does not oppose this extension.

Based on the foregoing, Complaint Counsel's Motion for Extension of Time is GRANTED, and it is HEREBY ORDERED that Complaint Counsel's time to respond to Patterson's Motion is extended to February 6, 2019.

ORDERED:

Dated: _____

D. Michael Chappell, Chief Administrative Law Judge

¹ Per the Commission's order, this proceeding was "fully stayed for the duration of the shutdown and for an additional five business days thereafter." The Commission further ordered that "[t]he Administrative Law Judge shall have discretion to adjust any applicable deadlines as warranted." Order Regarding Scheduling, December 28, 2018.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on January 28, 2019, I filed the foregoing document electronically using the FTC's E-Filing System, which will send notification of such filing to:

Donald S. Clark Secretary Federal Trade Commission 600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-113 Washington, DC 20580

The Honorable D. Michael Chappell Administrative Law Judge Federal Trade Commission 600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-110 Washington, DC 20580

I further certify that I delivered via electronic mail a copy of the foregoing document to:

Geoffrey D. Oliver, Esq. Jones Day 51 Louisiana Avenue, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20001-2113 T: 202.879.3939 F: 202.626.1700 gdoliver@jonesday.com

Craig A. Waldman, Esq. Benjamine M. Craven, Esq. Ausra O. Deluard, Esq. Jones Day 555 California Street 26th Floor San Francisco, CA 94104 T: 415.626.3939 F: 415.875.5700 cwaldman@jonesday.com; bcraven@jonesday.com; adeluard@jonesday.com Howard Scher, Esq. Kenneth L. Racowski, Esq. Carrie Amezcua, Esq. Thomas Manning, Esq. Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC Two Liberty Place 50 S. 16th Street, Suite 3200 Philadelphia, PA 19102-2555 T: 215 665 8700 F: 215 665 8760 howard.scher@bipc.com; kenneth.racowski@bipc.com; carrie.amezcua@bipc.com; thomas.manning@bipc.com

Counsel For Respondent Benco Dental Supply Company

John P. McDonald, Esq. Locke Lord LLP 2200 Ross Avenue Suite 2800 Dallas, TX 75201 Lauren Fincher, Esq. Sarah Lancaster Locke Lord LLP 600 Congress Ave. Ste. 2200 T: 214.740.8000 F: 214.740.8800 jpmcdonald@lockelord.com

RespondentScheinCounsel@lockelord.com

Colin Kass, Esq. Owen Masters Stephen Chuck Proskauer Rose LLP 1001 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W. Suite 600 South Washington, DC 20004-2533 T: 202.416.6800 F: 202.416.6899 ckass@proskauer.com; omasters@proskauer.com; schuck@proskauer.com

Counsel For Respondent Henry Schein, Inc.

Joseph Ostoyich William Lavery Andrew George Jana Seidl Kristen Lloyd Baker Botts L.L.P. 1299 Pennsylvania Ave NW Washington, DC 20004 T: 202.639.7905 joseph.ostoyich@bakerbotts.com; william.lavery@bakerbotts.com; andrew.george@bakerbotts.com; jana.seidl@bakerbotts.com; kristen.lloyd@bakerbotts.com Austin, TX 78701 T: 512.305.4700 F: 512.305.4800 Ifincher@lockelord.com; slancaster@lockelord.com

Rucha Desai David Munkittrick David Heck Proskauer Rose LLP Eleven Times Square New York, NY 10036 T: 212-969-3628 rdesai@proskauer.com; dmunkittrick@proskauer.com; dheck@proskauer.com

Timothy J. Muris, Esq. Sidley Austin LLP 1501 K Street, N.W. Washington, D.C. 20005 T: 202 736 8000 F: 202 736 8711 tmuris@sidley.com

James J. Long, Esq. Jay Schlosser, Esq. Scott Flaherty, Esq. Ruvin Jayasuriya, Esq. William Fitzsimmons, Esq. Briggs and Morgan 2200 IDS Center 80 South Eighth Street Minneapolis, MN 55402 T: 612.977.8400 F: 612.977.8650 jlong@briggs.com jschlosser@briggs.com sflaherty@briggs.com rjayasuriya@briggs.com wfitzsimmons@briggs.com

Counsel For Respondent Patterson Companies, Inc.

January 28, 2019

By: <u>/s/ Lin W. Kahn</u> Attorney

CERTIFICATE OF ELECTRONIC FILING

I certify that the electronic copy sent to the Secretary of the Commission is a true and correct copy of the paper original and that I possess a paper original of the signed documents that is available for review by the parties and the adjudicator.

January 28, 2019

By: <u>/s/ Lin W. Kahn</u> Attorney I hereby certify that on January 28, 2019, I filed an electronic copy of the foregoing Complaint Counsel's Unopposed Motion to Extend the Deadline to Respond to Patterson's Motion to Dismiss the Case Against Patterson in its Entirety, with:

D. Michael Chappell Chief Administrative Law Judge 600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Suite 110 Washington, DC, 20580

Donald Clark 600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW Suite 172 Washington, DC, 20580

I hereby certify that on January 28, 2019, I served via E-Service an electronic copy of the foregoing Complaint Counsel's Unopposed Motion to Extend the Deadline to Respond to Patterson's Motion to Dismiss the Case Against Patterson in its Entirety, upon:

Lin Kahn Attorney Federal Trade Commission lkahn@ftc.gov Complaint

Ronnie Solomon Attorney Federal Trade Commission rsolomon@ftc.gov Complaint

Matthew D. Gold Attorney Federal Trade Commission mgold@ftc.gov Complaint

John Wiegand Attorney Federal Trade Commission jwiegand@ftc.gov Complaint

Erika Wodinsky Attorney Federal Trade Commission Complaint

Boris Yankilovich Attorney Federal Trade Commission byankilovich@ftc.gov Complaint

Jeanine K. Balbach Attorney Federal Trade Commission jbalbach@ftc.gov Complaint

Thomas H. Brock Attorney Federal Trade Commission TBrock@ftc.gov Complaint

Jasmine Rosner Attorney Federal Trade Commission jrosner@ftc.gov Complaint

Howard Scher Attorney Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC howard.scher@bipc.com Respondent

Kenneth Racowski Attorney Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC kenneth.racowski@bipc.com Respondent

Carrie Amezcua Attorney Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC carrie.amezcua@bipc.com Respondent

John McDonald Locke Lord LLP jpmcdonald@lockelord.com Respondent

Lauren Fincher Locke Lord LLP lfincher@lockelord.com Respondent

Colin Kass Proskauer Rose LLP ckass@proskauer.com Respondent

Adrian Fontecilla Associate Proskauer Rose LLP afontecilla@proskauer.com Respondent

Timothy Muris Sidley Austin LLP tmuris@sidley.com Respondent Geoffrey D. Oliver Jones Day gdoliver@jonesday.com Respondent

Craig A. Waldman Partner Jones Day cwaldman@jonesday.com Respondent

Benjamin M. Craven Jones Day bcraven@jonesday.com Respondent

Ausra O. Deluard Jones Day adeluard@jonesday.com Respondent

Joseph Ostoyich Partner Baker Botts L.L.P. joseph.ostoyich@bakerbotts.com Respondent

William Lavery Senior Associate Baker Botts L.L.P. william.lavery@bakerbotts.com Respondent

Andrew George Baker Botts L.L.P. andrew.george@bakerbotts.com Respondent

Jana Seidl Baker Botts L.L.P. jana.seidl@bakerbotts.com Respondent

Kristen Lloyd Associate Baker Botts L.L.P. Kristen.Lloyd@bakerbotts.com Respondent

James Long Attorney Briggs and Morgan, P.A. jlong@briggs.com Respondent

Jay Schlosser Attorney Briggs and Morgan, P.A. jschlosser@briggs.com

Respondent

Scott Flaherty Attorney Briggs and Morgan, P.A. sflaherty@briggs.com Respondent

Ruvin Jayasuriya Attorney Briggs and Morgan, P.A. rjayasuriya@briggs.com Respondent

William Fitzsimmons Attorney Briggs and Morgan, P.A. wfitzsimmons@briggs.com Respondent

Hyun Yoon Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC eric.yoon@bipc.com Respondent

David Owyang Attorney Federal Trade Commission dowyang@ftc.gov Complaint

Karen Goff Attorney Federal Trade Commission kgoff@ftc.gov Complaint

Emily Burton Attorney Federal Trade Commission eburton@ftc.gov Complaint

Jessica Drake Attorney Federal Trade Commission jdrake@ftc.gov Complaint

Ashley Masters Attorney Federal Trade Commission amasters@ftc.gov Complaint

Terry Thomas Attorney Federal Trade Commission tthomas1@ftc.gov

Complaint

Danica Nobel Attorney Federal Trade Commission dnoble@ftc.gov Complaint

Mary Casale Attorney Federal Trade Commission mcasale@ftc.gov Complaint

Thomas Manning Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC Thomas.Manning@bipc.com Respondent

Sarah Lancaster Locke Lord LLP slancaster@lockelord.com Respondent

Owen Masters Associate Proskauer Rose LLP omasters@proskauer.com Respondent

Stephen Chuk Proskauer Rose LLP schuk@proskauer.com Respondent

Rucha Desai Associate Proskauer Rose LLP rdesai@proskauer.com Respondent

Jessica Moy Federal Trade Commission jmoy@ftc.gov Complaint

Thomas Dilickrath Federal Trade Commission tdilickrath@ftc.gov Complaint

Caroline L. Jones Associate Baker Botts L.L.P. caroline.jones@bakerbotts.com Respondent

David Munkittrick Proskauer Rose LLP dmunkittrick@proskauer.com Respondent

David Heck Proskauer Rose LLP dheck@proskauer.com Respondent

Thomas Dillickrath Deputy Chief Trial Counsel Federal Trade Commission tdillickrath@ftc.gov Complaint

Josh Goodman Attorney Federal Trade Commission jgoodman@ftc.gov Complaint

Nair Diana Chang Federal Trade Commission nchang@ftc.gov Complaint

Adam Saltzman Buchanan Ingersoll & Rooney PC adam.saltzman@bipc.com Respondent

Peggy Bayer Femenella Federal Trade Commission pbayer@ftc.gov Complaint

Jamie France Attorney Federal Trade Commission jfrance@ftc.gov Complaint

> Lin Kahn Attorney